

From: Dan Koehler

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 07, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0814-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

The original FCC approval document for the antenna (FRN 0009629890, Form 731) was originally approved for 9300 to 9500 MHz with 100MP0N emission designator (perhaps it should have been 200MP0N?). The actual operating frequency of the radar (based on its fixed magnetron) is 9410 +/-30MHz, so 60MP0N designator would also work. My preference would be to use the actual numbers (60MP0N) unless it causes some conflict with the former authorization.